



Angela Cooper <acooper@cityoffoley.org>

Fwd: Capital Project request

2 messages

Joey Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>
To: Angela Cooper <acooper@cityoffoley.org>

Mon, Feb 6, 2023 at 1:18 PM

FYI...

Joey Darby, Fire Chief
Foley Fire Department
[120 West Verbena Ave.](#)
[Foley, AL 36535](#)

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Michael Thompson** <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Date: Fri, Feb 3, 2023, 4:19 PM

Subject: Re: Capital Project request

To: Joey Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>

Cc: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>, David Wilson <dwilson@cityoffoley.org>, Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Chief I am in agreement that we should move forward so that we can get the bids completed and see what it prices out at.

Mike

On Fri, Feb 3, 2023 at 3:56 PM Joey Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Wayne / Mike:

Please see the attached Capital Project Worksheet for renovations to our fire training center burn building. We have planned and budgeted for this project and will need to go to bid for the multiple repairs to the metal building. With increases in material costs, we may see it come in higher than our budget estimate of \$125,000. If you approve, I would like to get this on the 2/20 Council agenda. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Joey Darby, Fire Chief
Foley Fire Department
[120 W. Verbena Ave.](#)
[Foley, AL 36535](#)
251-943-1266



Joey Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>
To: Angela Cooper <acooper@cityoffoley.org>

Mon, Feb 6, 2023 at 1:18 PM

FYI...

Joey Darby, Fire Chief
Foley Fire Department
[120 West Verbena Ave.](#)
[Foley, AL 36535](#)

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Wayne** <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Date: Fri, Feb 3, 2023, 8:58 PM

Subject: RE: Capital Project request

To: Joey Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>, Mike Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, David Wilson <dwilson@cityoffoley.org>, Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Joey

I'm good for the agenda

Wayne

From: Joey Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2023 3:56 PM

To: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>; Mike Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>; David Wilson <dwilson@cityoffoley.org>; Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

Subject: Capital Project request

Wayne / Mike:

Please see the attached Capital Project Worksheet for renovations to our fire training center burn building. We have planned and budgeted for this project and will need to go to bid for the multiple repairs to the metal building. With increases in material costs, we may see it come in higher than our budget estimate of \$125,000. If you approve, I would like to get this on the 2/20 Council agenda. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Joey Darby, Fire Chief

Foley Fire Department

[120 W. Verbena Ave.](#)

[Foley, AL 36535](#)

251-943-1266

 Image removed by sender.

2 attachments

~WRD0000.jpg

1K

~WRD0000.jpg

1K